Nofar **RIMON** Linguistics PhD Student, Harvard University

@ nofarimon@gmail.com

Shttps://www.nofarrimon.com

• Linguistics Department, Harvard University

I am a Linguistics PhD student at Harvard University. I received my BA in Linguistics and Hebrew Language and MA in Linguistics from Tel Aviv University, where I was also a teaching and a research assistant. My research interests are in theoretical and experimental syntax, and the syntax-morphology and syntax-semantics interfaces. I am particularly interested in coordination structures, agreement, case and Semitic morphology. My current research focuses on the syntax and the semantics of coordination structures.

EDUCATION

| 2023-present | PhD, Linguistics, Harvard University | |
|--------------|--|--|
| 2021-2023 | 21-2023 M.A., Linguistics (Summa cum laude), Tel Aviv University | |
| | Thesis title : Subject to change : Agreement Patterns with Unaccusatives | |
| | Advisor : Prof. Tal Siloni | |
| 2018-2021 | B.A., Linguistics and Hebrew Language (Summa cum laude), Tel Aviv University | |

PUBLICATIONS

| (Submitted) | Rimon, Nofar, Einat Gonen, Iris Melamed Gorodesky and Goren Gordon. Root for a change : teaching young | |
|-------------|---|--|
| | children to extract the Hebrew root with interactive videos. | |
| 2022 | Rimon, Nofar, Iris Melamed Gorodesky, Goren Gordon and Einat Gonen. Child's play : teaching young chil- | |
| | dren Hebrew morphology using E-learning technologies. International Association for Development of the | |

INVITED PRESENTATIONS

Information Society, 263-267.

| Sep 2023 | Atelier de phonologie, Université Paris 8. "The emergence of secondary stress in Hebrew N+N constructions" |
|----------|--|
| | [with Evan Gary Cohen and Eugenia Kosolapov] |

Jul 2023 Research, Teaching and Creation, Oranim College. "*Robots as a tool for promoting morphological skills*" [with Einat Gonen, Goren Gordon, Amna Abo Mukh and Bahaa Makhoul]

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- May 2024 The Leiden/Bielefeld Workshop on Comparative Syntax (LeiBieCos) Leiden University. "Subject to Change" [with Tal Siloni]
- Feb 2024 The Southern New England Conference in Semantics (SNEWS) Harvard University. "Coordination Puzzles"
- Mar 2022 18th International Conference on Mobile Learning Porto, Portugal. "Child's play : teaching young children Hebrew morphology using E-learning technologies" [with Einat Gonen, Goren Gordon and Iris Melamed Gorodesky]
- Feb 2022Minding human language : new bridges built in the Mila Center between Mind, Cognition and Language,
Tel Aviv University. "Root for a change : teaching young children to extract the Hebrew root with interactive
videos" [with Einat Gonen, Goren Gordon and Iris Melamed Gorodesky]

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

| Spring 2023 | Teaching Assistant, Beginners Phonology (Dr. Ezer Rasin), Department of Linguistics, Tel Aviv University | |
|-----------------|---|--|
| Fall 2021, Fall | Teaching Assistant, Syntax for Beginners (Prof. Tal Siloni), Department of Linguistics, Tel Aviv University | |
| 2022 | | |
| Fall 2020 | Teaching Assistant, Elementary Hebrew Syntax (Dr. Einat Gonen), Department of Hebrew Language, Tel | |
| | Aviv University | |
| 2018 - 2023 | English, Spanish and Portuguese Teacher at New School, a language school in Tel Aviv | |
| 2016 - Present | Private Tutor of Hebrew, English, Spanish and Portuguese | |

Research Experience

2020-2023 Research Assistant (Dr. Einat Gonen), Department of Hebrew Language, Tel Aviv University

Awards and Honors

| 2022 | The Yad Hanadiv foundation fellowship (1 year stipend) |
|------|--|
| 2022 | The Hagar Talmon scholarship for research of the Hebrew language |

LANGUAGES

| Hebrew | Native |
|------------|--------------|
| English | Fluent |
| Spanish | Fluent |
| Portuguese | Fluent |
| Italian | Fluent |
| Arabic | Intermediate |
| French | Intermediate |

Other Work Experience

| 2018 | WebInt Analyst at R-MOR Intelligence Company | |
|-----------|--|--|
| 2017-2023 | Freelance Translator, working with Amazon and private companies | |
| 2017 | Full Stack Web Developer in Hi-Tech companies | |
| 2014-2016 | 16 Full Stack developer, QA and Intelligence Analyst, the Technological Unit of the Israeli Intelligence Corps | |
| | 8200 | |
| | | |

Volunteering

> Organizing the graduate student forum of the Linguistics Department at Tel Aviv University

- > English tutoring for students with difficulties
- > Volunteering in a Holocaust survivors help association
- > Lecturing in elementary schools about correct use of the internet on behalf of Ashnav association